
RE: PASS Scheme - SIA Endorsement 

 

 

To: ; 

CC:; 

Hi  

, 

Sorry, I may have been wrong when I suggested that you were involved. I raised it as a problem in 

November 2020, firstly with you and then with . (E-mails attached) 
Perhaps that was where I was confused.  If this has fallen through a gap, it needs to be resolved. 

 

Best wishes 

 

 

 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 6:56 PM 

To: ; ;; ;  

 

Cc: ;  

 
Subject: RE: PASS Scheme - SIA Endorsement 
 

Hi All, 

 

About 5/6 years ago we helped with a project to get all the various proof of age schemes onto one 

platform using the same hologram and did commit to promoting it.  It has been mentioned in the 

training for many years.  I assume that’s why our logo still appears on the physical card. 

 

Sounds sensible that we continue this support unless there are any commercial interests that have 

crept into this initiative since I was last in touch with it. 

 

 

 – I have had no contact with them over the past year, perhaps you can forward the previous 

correspondence to me?  I will give you a call when I am back from leave if there is an expectation I 

liaise with them, I can’t recall being asked to engage. 

 



Thanks 

 


 

From:  

 
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 2:29 PM 

To: ;; ; ;  

Cc: ;  

 
Subject: RE: PASS Scheme - SIA Endorsement 
 

Dear All, 

 

My last correspondence on this was November last year.  I believe asked 

 to be involved with it on behalf of the SIA. 
 

 

 

From:  

 
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 12:26 PM 

To: ; ; ; ;  

 

Cc: ;  

 
Subject: RE: PASS Scheme - SIA Endorsement 
 

From a comms perspective for a number of years (although not recently) we confirmed our 

endorsement of the scheme and promoted its use across our comms channels- newsletters, social 

media etc. 

 

Historically  had some involvement with the scheme organisers via Home Office 
contacts. But that’s about as far as my knowledge goes 

 

 

 

Thanks 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Security Industry Authority 

www.gov.uk/sia  

  

 

 

From:  

  
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 12:02 PM 

To: ; ;;;  

 

Cc: ;  

 
Subject: FW: PASS Scheme - SIA Endorsement 
 

Dear , , , , and, 

 

We have been approached by PASS to ask that we endorse their Digital Proof of Age 

scheme (see email below). To help with consideration of this request, please could you let 

me know if you are aware of PASS approaching us about this scheme in the past, and, if we 

have had contact with them, what was said. 

 

Thanks for your help with this. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

  

  

Security Industry Authority  

https://bit.ly/2NU9wrs
https://bit.ly/2NU8WtM
https://bit.ly/3db4waE
http://bit.ly/2ZEUTsN


www.gov.uk/sia   

    

 

  

From:   
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 11:25 AM 

To:  

Subject: PASS Scheme - SIA Endorsement 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the SIA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
  

Dear , 
  
Forgive my writing to you but I am unsure who, within the SIA, I should be talking to.  I 
attended the recent National Pubwatch Meeting at which you were present so I am 

contacting you as it would appear that you might be the right person.   

met with your previous CEO some while ago and since then we have had little contact with 
your organisation, not helped by the intervention of the pandemic. 
  
You will be aware that cards accredited by the PASS scheme bear the the SIA as a mark of 
the SIA's endorsement.  We are now looking to include the same endorsement on Digital 
Proof of Age for which a Standard has been written and agreed by the PASS Board.  Before 
publishing we are seeking to establish your endorsement.  The draft standard was been 
widely circulated for comment, icluding the SIA and has been seen by both the Home Office 
and DCMS.  I would be more than happy to discuss our plans going forward and to send you 
a copy which we will not publish until we have sought and obtained permission to add your 
log along with the National Police Chief's Council logo. 
  
I would be very grateful if you could respond to this email or give me a call as below, as 
convenient. 
  
  
Best Regards, 
  

 

  
  
 

 

 

https://bit.ly/2NU9wrs

